
  
 

 

2000 – 10423 101 St NW,  

Edmonton, Alberta 
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November 1, 2019    

 

Sent By Electronic Mail and RESS Electronic Filing 

 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
27-2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4     

Dear Ms. Walli: 

 
Re:  EB-2018-0264:  EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership (EPCOR), South Bruce Rates 

Application – Response to Letter on Behalf of IGUA 

 
This correspondence is in response to the letter filed on behalf of the Industrial Gas Users Association 
(IGUA), dated October 30, 2019 (Response Letter). 
 
The Response Letter states that prior to EPCOR filing responses to written interrogatories, “…information 
on the allocation of the subject asset classes to the 4 proposed rate classes was not on the record, and 
thus obviously could not be further explored.”1  We would like to take this opportunity to highlight for the 
Board where in the pre-filed evidence this information is available for review and consideration.   
 
EPCOR would like to confirm to the Board that detailed information regarding the allocation of costs 
associated with pressure regulating, metering stations and plastic distribution mains was included in 
Exhibit 7, Tab 1, Schedule 2, at pages 1, 5, 9 and 10 of 21, of the rate application.   
 
The ultimate allocation of these costs can be determined by reviewing the cost allocation study, starting 
with the functionalization of the rate base (Table 7-5: Functionalization of Rate Base), then classification 
(Table 7-15: Classification of Rate Base), then the percent of costs allocated to each rate class (Table 7-
24: Allocation Percentages of Classified Costs by Rate Class), and finally the costs allocated to each rate 
class (Table 7-25: Allocation of Rate Base).          
 
  

                                                 
1 EB-2018-0264 – IGUA Letter dated October 30, 2019 re: EPCOR Reply Argument, p. 2. 
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We trust the enclosed is satisfactory.   
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

Original Filed By: 

 
Daniela O’Callaghan  
Legal Counsel 
EPCOR Utilities Inc. 
daniela.ocallaghan@epcor.com 
(780) 412-4081 

 
cc:  All parties to EB-2018-0264 
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